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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRPERSON

Mac Mia

Over the past three years, despite the many challenges
experienced, especially the effects of COVID-19, one
common theme has prevailed - our unwavering
dedication to raise third-stream income for UKZN. It is
clear that our ability to grow the funds raised annually is
done through consistency and commitment. In addition,
we uphold certain steadfast tenets across the UKZN
Foundation that are worth repeating.

The work we do has a very real human impact, with the
funds raised from donors playing a key role across the
Institution. For example, in 2022, almost R70 million
raised by the Foundation went towards providing UKZN
students with financial assistance for their studies.

Increasing third-stream income can only be done if
one maintains a healthy and vibrant Foundation, which
means continued interaction with one’s current and past
donors while cultivating relationships with potential
donors. In 2022, we had a total of 240 donors and 66
new ones.

We are united behind basic principles and strategies that
have helped build the Foundation - from maintaining
a good relationship with all our donors to bringing on
board new donors, as well as good governance and
controls that contribute to creating new and uplifting
opportunities for the UKZN community.
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While we strive to ensure there is longevity in our
fundraising model and continually benchmark
improvement, we are not immune to the extraordinary
competition we face in the higher education fundraising
space. We recognise our strengths and vulnerabilities,
which are managed in the best way possible.

We know that the foundation of our success rests with
our staff. They are the frontline — both individually and as
a team - serving our donors and the UKZN community.
Whichever way one views the world - its complexity, risks
and opportunities — our Foundation’s prosperity requires
a great collective team of people with determination,
integrity, the right capabilities and high standards of
professional excellence to ensure its ongoing success.

| would like to acknowledge the dedicated work
undertaken by UKZN Foundation staff and my fellow
Board of Trustees, together with our partners and donor
community for their collective ongoing support, which
has contributed to 2022 being another successful year
for the UKZN Foundation.



MESSAGE FROM EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR (ACTING):

Steve Camp

Across the globe, 2022 was another year of significant
challenges: from a terrible war in Ukraine to growing
geopolitical tensions. Almost all nations felt the effects
of global economic uncertainty, including higher energy
and food prices, mounting inflation rates and volatile
markets, and, of course, COVID-19's lingering impacts.
South Africa was no exception as these experiences and
associated turmoil have had serious ramifications on our
economy and those of whom we do business with.

In spite of the unsettling landscape, 2022 was somewhat
another strong year for the UKZN
Foundation. We were able to reach our income target,
set by our Board of Trustees, of R115 million and in fact
exceeded our total income target by R5 million.

surprisingly,

I remain proud of our Foundation’s resiliency and of what
our staff have achieved, collectively and individually.
Throughout these challenging past few years, we
never stopped doing all the things we should be doing,
working closely with donors and the institution to raise
strategic funds for UKZN.

As you may know, the Foundation’s sole mandate is to
raise third-stream income for UKZN and in doing so we
bring people together, enabling donors and UKZN to
attain their goals, and to act as a source of strength in
difficult times.

As | often remind our staff, the work we do matters and
has a very powerful impact that creates opportunities to
send our skilled students out into the world prepared to
contribute to a brighter future that makes the University
of KwaZulu-Natal relevant locally and globally.

Without the support of our donors none of this would
be possible and for that the UKZN Foundation is most
grateful.
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The University of KwaZulu-Natal Foundation Trust
Trust Deed number: IT 589 /2003

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES

For the year ended 31 December 2022

The Board of Trusises has pleasure in presanting their annual raport which sccompanies, and should be read in conjunciion with,
the inandcial siatements snd supplementany schecules for the yesr anded 31 December 2022 which sre set out on pages S to 18,
The Foundation s & registered chariiable met dedicated 1o advancing the gosts of the Unesersity of KeaZ ule-Matal CURZR)
Wrgagh wamioiss Furvirassing eclivilies by gamering granls, donsfons & md Beguesds from dornors, slekehoiders and ollsr pariners
from withan Scuth Africe and Abroad. The Foundation |\ domicied in e Republic of South Africa. The haad offca s locatad at tha
Howard Callege Campus in Durban,

Mature of business

The core task of the Foundation & to promode the Unlvarsity and to seak philarthropss income to fund the multfarous aciities of
trie Uiniviaredty of Kwadulu-Matal which includes: bursanes, regasech supgart, tTaching supgar, comimunity sngageanment,
inkrastruchune denselapemant and amy other intiatves thal sare o build and sireniben UEZN and sesial it b mesl s stralegic
poaks.

Az part of is oulreach programmea, the Foundalion aso prosides pro Bono fundraising acios 1o offer univarsily Fouandations and
ron-governmantal and community-basad eganisations whose goals and ethos are consistend with, or complementary to, those of
LIKZM.

Review of activities and esults

Diurineg e year under review, the Trustees held fowr meetings. At these mestings they provided guldance and strategie direction to
the Foundation. In particular, the Trustess considened vanows reports from e Exeoutive Director and management of the
Foundation dealing with (he operaiing aclivbies ars financisl resuls of the Foundation and gapects relaling e the administrabon of
thie Foundation and the imestment of its funds

The results of 1he Foundation, ita Tmancal pestion and sccounting polces and praclicas for e year anded 31 December 2022 are
corgrefansivaly sof sul in tha alached finardcal atatermans and o rad, 0 e opiredn of e Trealess, riqurs any fusther
COHTETIRE

Subsequent events
Mo seant, which has & materiel efies] on the financied affairs of 1he company, has cooumed befwean 1ha reponing dete and the date
of the approyal of the annual fnancial statements.

Trustess
The fodowing Trustess hald appontment during the vear wnder reviaw and fo date of Tis report:

feir. W1 Mia (Chadrperson)

Br F Minganga {Deputy Chalnpersan) bir, 5 M Mashila
Prof M Poku (Vice-Chancellor & Principal LEZMN| Wr AGS Osman
Dr L M Moja {Chair of Souncil) Jucige ™ Pillay
M=, 03 Sokhola dir. b1 W Phunguia
Ex Officio
M. M Mbhels (Chisf Finance Oficer LEZN)
Bankers Standard Bank SA Limited
Auditors PriceamlarhoussCoopers [na,
Invezimant managers Minety Cne Investment Manapers.

2Tour Invesbrmeant Managers (Phy) L1d
Finaneial administrators Uiniversity of KwaZulu-Matal [Finance Divigion)
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THE IMPACT OF YOUR GENEROSITY

Thank you for investing in UKZN students

South African University Rankings Through the support of

Donors, the UKIN Foundafion
has facilitated:

4™ i south Africa

_—

{
_ R59 640 979
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for Community
Engagement
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You have supported UKZN student success
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UKZN Hosts Fifth Annual Ukulinga
Howard David Memorial Symposium

The University of KwaZulu-Natal's College of
Agriculture, Engineering and Science collaborated
with The Adaptation Network to host the fifth
Ukulinga Howard David Memorial Symposium
at the University’s Ukulinga Research Farm in
Pietermaritzburg.

Focusing on the theme of Small-Scale Farmers
and Climate Change Adaptation, the three-
day event incorporated the annual Southern
African Adaptation Colloquium and featured
presentations from the technical to the
storytelling on topics related to agronomy, water
resources management, innovative technologies,
sustainability and farmers’ experiences.

First hosted in 2016, this symposium was
established to demonstrate theoretical and
applied research carried out at UKZN’s Ukulinga
Research Farm to the scientific community,
agribusiness sector and farming community. It
facilitates the formation of relationships with
agribusinesses and skill development and
knowledge transfer for the benefit of emerging
and current small-scale community-based farmers.

Aerial view of Ukulinga Research Farm.




Participants at The Adaptation Network Workshop.

The event has benefitted from the support of the
Howard Davis Farm Trust based in the Jersey Islands
through the UKZN Foundation, and honours the
educational legacy of Durban-based businessman
TB Davis, whose endowments enabled the building
of UKZN'’s Howard College in the 1930s in memory of
Davis’s son who was killed in World War .

More than 200 delegates representing a wide range
of interested stakeholders, including academic staff
and students from UKZN and Mangosuthu University
of Technology, small-scale farmers, civil society
organisations, agribusiness, farming organisations
and more, attended the event.

At the opening of the Symposium, The Adaptation
Network co-chair Ms Charissa da Costa, said, “The
Adaptation Network recognises that small-scale
farming is the catalyst for maintaining livelihoods
in vulnerable and disadvantaged families and
communities. We are excited to engage with others
who are also passionate about promoting awareness
and implementing activities that empower
communities to innovate and adapt to climate
change’

NAEEIET 24
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UKZN’s Farmer Support Group (FSG), which is a member
of the Adaptation Network, helped organise the
Symposium and facilitated the attendance of small-scale
farmers whom the FSG works with so that they could
display their farm produce.

The opening keynote address was delivered by Professor
Stanley Liphadzi, Group Executive for Research and

Development at the Water Research Commission (WRC),
who spoke about the knowledge, education and impact
of a research-informed institution. He referenced UKZN'’s
influence and leadership in the water and agricultural
sectors; the Institution was awarded 12 WRC projects in
2021, three of which fell within the School of Agricultural,
Earth and Environmental Sciences, with significant
resources attached to further this research.
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From left: Mr Duncan Hay, Professor Maxwell Mudhara, Ms Charissa da Costa and Professor Stanley Liphadzi.

€ This School has expertise and people who are driving the research agenda of

this country, and agriculture plays an important role,” said Liphadzi. “Agriculture

has created a value in how we are using water, even in our programmes at the

WRC, and it is important to see tangible outcomes (from research).
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UKZN Foundation Helps to Keep the Wheels Turning

Essential Skills Training for the blind, partially sighted
and students with disabilities at UKZN has received a
significant boost thanks to a generous contribution
from the UKZN Foundation. The invaluable support
comes in the form of a brand new Mitsubishi Xpander
vehicle, which will be utilised by Independence Trainers
to deliver crucial training sessions.

The addition of the new vehicle will greatly enhance
the consultations and services provided on all UKZN
campuses. With a dedicated vehicle, the Independence
Trainers can plan future services more effectively.

UKZN Disability Support Unit Manager Mr Amith
Ramballie said, “The previous vehicle was stolen,
and there was a shortfall for a new replacement. We
approached UKZN Foundation, which then liaised with
donors to cover the purchase balance!”

Ramballie expressed gratitude to the donors, adding,
“The resource that you have allowed us to procure will
positively impact the lives of students and staff with
disabilities for years to come. Mobility is a concept
often taken for granted, and in this case, the team were
sometimes unable to deliver a quality service. Students
will be able to better navigate the built environment at
UKZN and participate in an equitable manner with other
students”

The training promotes independent skills acquisition,
aimed at holistically developing successful graduates
ready to enter the mainstream workforce with greater
confidence. “Many students entering university are
ill-equipped to cope with the transition to a higher
education environment (at UKZN), especially those
who come from rural or special schools,” said Ms Margie
Naidoo, an Independence Trainer based in Durban.
Her services address the students’ unique training and
development needs and empowers them with essential
independence skills.

One important aspect of the training is the assessment
and tracking of students’ eye conditions. The UKZN
Independence Trainers assist students to obtain referrals
and coordinate with hospitals and eye clinics for regular
check-ups, enabling them to monitor their eye health
over time. In some cases, they accompany the students

The brand new Mitsubishi Xpander vehicle, which will be
utilised by Independence Trainers to deliver crucial training
sessions to students.

to have discussions with eyecare practitioners. This
comprehensive method ensures that students benefit
from a holistic approach that involves a multidisciplinary
team of professionals for deteriorating eye conditions.

The training also focuses on skills for daily living,
including room and home management, shopping
skills (including online shopping), use of laundromats,
and adaptive kitchen skills such as cooking and meal
preparation. Personal management skills, including
grooming and medication management, are also
taught. Communication skills such as budgeting and
safe banking practices are taught to ensure that students
can navigate financial responsibilities effectively. For
partially-sighted students, visual efficiency training is
provided to help them make the most of their functional
vision.

A vital part of the training is teaching orientation and
mobility (O&M) skills. Students learn different techniques
to navigate their environments safely. Throughout the
semester, students benefit from a structured programme
to learn routes from their residences to various lecture
venues and other requested spaces. The training services
also extend to students with physical impairments, such
as those using wheelchairs, scooters or other devices.

Donations and funding of this nature are invaluable for
the Disability Support Unitas financial resources required
to support inclusion, access and participation for
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students with disabilities at higher education institutes ~ donate at least R50 via https://ukzn.devman.co.za/
often outweigh the current available resources. devman/online/genomics/

If you want to contribute to the Disability Support
Programme or any other fundraising projects, you can

e v

From left: Mr Mxolisi Radebe (DSU); Ms Azraa Ebrahim; Ms Margie Naidoo (DSU); Ms Asiphe Khumbula,
Mr Siphosethu Ndlovu, Mrs Bukiwe Biyela (UKZN Foundation); and Mr Mandla Dlamini (DSU).

£ Bachelor of Science student Ms Celiwe Gumede said, “The vehicle donation
will impact us positively and will make our lives easier. Thank you to the donors
for recognising the value that the vehicle will bring us. The independence
training from DSU has also boosted my confidence. Ms Naidoo'’s advice and
training has ensured that | live independently as a person with a disability.”
While Audiology student Ms Mandisa Ntshangase added, “Ms Naidoo's support

has really assisted me emotionally, mentally and academically.” ]

< UNIVERSITY OF ™
AR KWAZULU-NATAL
[ ESCNVUAL DD ATS /AL I
= INYUVESI
v~ YAKWAZULU-NATALI

FOUNDATION




UKZN Digital Arts receives Significant
Donation to Empower Postgraduate Students

UKZN's Discipline of Digital Arts within the School of Arts
has received a significant donation from Mr Rob Harley
of Stewart Investors in Edinburgh, UK. The generous
contribution aims to provide support to postgraduate
students by assisting with registration fees, fee debt and
equipment upgrades.

The donations began in 2020 during the challenging
times of the COVID-19 pandemic. Digital Arts students
were particularly affected by the shift to online learning
due to the digital nature of their studies. Many of
them lacked essential resources such as laptops or
smartphones. In response to this predicament, Dr
Michelle Stewart, a dedicated Digital Arts lecturer and
coordinator of the programme, reached out to potential
sponsors, explaining the difficulties faced by the
students. It was Harley who responded with incredible
generosity, offering a donation.

As an alumnus of the College of Humanities, Harley
is thrilled to support the students and his alma mater,
recognising the importance of inspiring and guiding
future generations. “I'm a devout believer that all good

The Artfluence Human Rights Festival.

Mr Rob Harley, UKZN alumnus.

things happen because someone outstanding works
their socks off to inspire, guide and encourage others
towards a vision of something better. I've known Dr
Michelle Stewartfor30years,andit'saprivilegetosupport
her programme and its students. | hope
the students have a chance to put their
talents and capabilities to good use,
and that the vision and inspiration
keeps multiplying,” he said.

Said Stewart, “This initial contribution
played a vital role in supporting the
students. It covered the purchase of
affordable smartphones for a large
number of students and provided eight
laptops for senior students engaged in
complex digital projects from home.
The smartphones were instrumental
in facilitating online teaching and
learning, as the curriculum was adapted
to leverage this technology.”

Since then, Harley has continued his
support by donating annually to the
Digital Arts Discipline. Currently, 80% of
the donation is allocated to supporting
postgraduate  students financially.

This includes covering registration
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Digital Arts students’ works on display.

fees and aiding with debt relief. The funds have made
it possible to pay the registration fees for the majority
of students pursuing their Honours, Master’s, and PhD
degrees, ensuring that financial constraints do not
hinder their academic journey. Additionally, a portion of
the donation is dedicated to supporting postgraduate
student projects and research, including the provision
of production fees for film projects and acquisition of
specialist equipment.

The impact has extended beyond financial assistance,
as the funds also contributed to the department’s
participation in the Artfluence Human Rights Festival.

Under the guidance of Stewart and her postgraduate
Digital Arts students, a captivating night event titled
‘Urban Projections: Designing Freedom’ was curated.
The event featured powerful still and moving images
projected on the windows of the Denis Hurley Centre
and adjacent buildings.

Among the students who have directly benefitted from
thedonationsare MrSfundo Celeand Mr Amukele Sosibo.
Cele is working on a documentary film project about the
late sculptor Michael Gasa as part of his Master’s research
work that focuses on archival documentary film and its
role in preserving South African cultural history work.
Thanks to the donation, his production fee has been
covered, allowing him to focus on creating an impactful
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Mr Sfundo Cele, Master’s in Digital Arts student.

film. He recently curated an exhibition of Gasa’s work,
which will be included in the documentary.

“Such funding helps alleviate the burden of debt,
particularly for postgraduate students in the humanities
who often lack bursaries. Now | can worry about my
actual schoolwork rather than the financial pressure,”
he said. Cele’s future plans involve creating value for
his film production company and sharing meaningful
stories with the world. He encourages other students to
pursue their passions, emphasising that “passion helps

overcome discouragement and brings fulfilment.”
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Cele curated a Michael Gasa exhibition.

For Mr Amukele Sosibo, this funding made a significant
impact as it covered his registration fees. His home
environment played a role in shaping his career
aspirations as his single-parent household included a
supportive mother and a brother. His love for cartoons
and art classes during his school years, both in primary
and high school, led him to pursue art in tertiary
education.

In his current research, Sosibo explores hyperrealism in
animationandlivefilms,focusingonDisney’s 12 principles
of animation. He aims to examine the foundation of
hyperreality and the realism found in animated and
hybrid films using case studies from the 1930s to
modern times. He plans to delve into the philosophical
concept of hyperreality through the works of Umberto
Eco and Jean Baudrillard. His study encompasses both
theoretical and practical components.

Sosibo encourages other students “to approach their
work with a well-defined plan, avoid procrastination,

Seen are some of Sosibo’s artworks.

Mr Amukele Sosibo

and work consistently in manageable increments to
prevent being overwhelmed by the workload.”
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Exploring Artistic Potential
with Hillensberg Trust Funding

Mr Michael Croeser, a talented artist and Fine Arts
postgraduate student at UKZN's Centre for Visual Arts
(CVA), has been making significant strides in his artistic
practice and research thanks to the generous support
of the Hillensberg Trust. This provided him with the
means to continue his studies to delve deeper into his
creative motivations and develop a profound theoretical
framework to underpin his work.

This reflective, practice-led research process impacted
on his artistic practice, allowing him to expand the
concepts in his work in ways he could never have
imagined. He discovered that the combination of
moving images, sound and filmed landscapes offers a Mr Michael Croeser.

Electric Flying Psycho Eternity Catcher at the KZNSA Gallery in Durban, 2009.

Erroneous Cosmetic Time Mask Landscape. Detail of work in progress, 2006.
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Solo exhibition at the Bell-Roberts Gallery in Cape Town, May 2004.

childhood. Every year, we would go on holiday to my
grandfather’s painting studio in Knysna for weeks at a
time. We were always making things at home. We had
a workshop with machinery, some of it inherited from
my mother’s father, who was an engineer, and we even
worked together on furniture projects!

Croeser faced challenges in his early life, including
poor self-confidence and bullying. As a teenager, his
confidence grew, fuelled by his accomplishments in
skateboarding — he was placed third in the Durban
‘Winter Slam’ for street skating — and the influence of
skateboarding magazines that showcased captivating
artwork. His artistic potential was discovered after high
school during his Graphic Design studies. Subsequently,
Croeser exhibited his drawings nationally and embarked
on a successful career as an artist.

‘Although | had shown skills as a draughtsman and
perhaps a photographer in my early teens, | never
imagined | would actually go into art; in fact, at one
point in high school, | thought | was going to become
an accountant! My Fine Art postgraduate studies only

began in 2019, after two decades of practicing as an
artist!

His research focuses on a unique synthesis of media,
incorporating elements of psychogeographic fiction,
experimental cinema, sound art and walking. He employs
a method of slow and deliberate walking or ‘stalking;,
combined with handheld digital camera filming to
gather data in the woodland zone near his home. His
films, which he refers to as ‘paths, serve as reflections of
his psychology, revealing an internal landscape through
the medium of digital video recording. Croeser plans
to continue lecturing within the visual arts or media,
pursuing his artistic endeavours and further involving
himself in filmmaking.

In his spare time, he watches a lot of films and enjoys
walking.’l read and listen to music when I'm not drawing,
writing or editing my videos. | have a library of books,
records and films at home that | dip into. | also enjoy
spending time with a few close friends, many of them
artists or writers!

k10 aspiring students, Croeser emphasises the overwhelming yet rewarding

nature of postgraduate studies. He advises having faith in the academic

process, relying on the guidance of supervisors and approaching the

dissertation as a large project to be tackled systematically and in stages.

‘Although the end may not always be visible, perseverance and dedication

will ultimately lead to success, he said. ]

AJ‘( UNIVERSITY OF b
B KWAZULU-NATAL
’r.& T T
1 INYUVESI
. YAKWAZULU-NATALI




East Coast Radio Supports Media Students

UKZNandEastCoastRadio (ECR) celebrated postgraduate
Media students who were awarded bursaries and
acknowledged the radio station’s generous donations
and contributions at an event held at ECR's headquarters
in Umhlanga.

In her welcome address ECR Human Resources Manager
Ms Yvette Pillay said: “The aim of the programme is
to provide bursaries for Media students focusing on
scarce and critical skills in media and broadcasting. Our
mission is to upskill the youth of today and address
unemployment.”

ECR has worked remotely with the University since
the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic and staff have
not had the chance to meet bursary recipients face to
face. ECR Managing Director Ms Boni Mchunu, who is
passionate about education, expressed her excitement
at meeting the faces behind the names. “As a brand
we always say KZN matters are our matters, so it pains

EmstTon at

Media students at East Coast Radio.

me when | see students burn institutions due to a lack
of funding. Through education, one liberates oneself
and one becomes a different person once one has a
qualification. | also think it is important for students to

have connections with a brand and management team,’
she said.

Executive Director (Acting) of the UKZN Foundation Mr
Steve Camp commented: “Education and passion make
somebody successful in their career. Many students
struggle to obtain bursaries and so we appreciate
organisations like ECR, which make bursaries available
for Fine Art and Media Studies, which don't attract a lot
of funding”

Professor Lauren Dyll of the Centre for Communication,
Media and Society (CCMS) and Academic Leader for
Community Engagement in the School of Applied
Science, also thanked ECR for their contribution.

e
EasrCosst

e

EastToast

£ Two groups of students from CCMS and Media

and Communication Studies were excited to be

part of the event and expressed their gratitude.

< UNIVERSITY OF ™
oy KWAZULU-NATAL
= VESI

INYU
. YAKWAZULU-NATALI

FOUNDATION




Fighting Student Food Insecurity through the Sandwich Drive

The UKZN Food Security Programme (UKZN-FSP) is
taking proactive steps to address student food insecurity
through the Sandwich-A-Day initiative that runs across
all five campuses daily for the duration of the June
examinations. ’
uowalD ~ EGE : £
The initiative aims to provide 1 000 sandwiches per SELEMTATI = jilljr'dl'__.‘t' i
campus, with the exception of the Medical School -
campus, which will receive 500 sandwiches due to its
size.

This intervention, which was initiated by the Students
Representative Council (SRC) and supported by the HIV
and AIDS Programme and UKZN Foundation, has been
successful in meeting daily targets.

The sandwiches are prepared, packaged and distributed
to students by SRC members, who have been actively
involved in supporting the food security drive by
mobilising other SRC members, ad-hoc committees,
clubs and societies to assist with meal preparations.

Manager of the HIV and AIDS Programme and Disability
Support Unit Mr Amith Ramballie has been actively
involved in ensuring the delivery of food support
services as part of the strategic coordination of the
UKZN-FSP. The HIV and AIDS Programme has rolled out
the UKZN-FSP for the past three years.

Meals are prepared by students for students.
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Over the years, the UKZN-FSP has benefitted from
strategic partnerships with various organisations.
Ramballie explained that The Gift of the Givers (GOTG)
has provided 250 food hampers per month to UKZN
for the past three years, Rise Against Hunger (RAH) has
provided as many dry meal packs as required (including
rice, soya, lentils and vitamin sachets), and Food Forward
(@ partnership, initiated by the UKZN Foundation)
supplies various items from local retailers.

“The HIV and AIDS Programme also allocates a portion
of its operational budget to purchase sanitary towels
for students in need, which are distributed with the
food hampers and as required. The department also set
aside some of its cost savings for this year to support the
Sandwich-A-Day initiative,” said Ramballie.

The UKZN-FSP acknowledges the impact of food
insecurity on students’well-being and academic success.

SRC President Mr Wandile Majozi added, “The sluggish
economy and high food prices are affecting students as

well. This impact is especially felt by a significant number
of students who depend on financial aid, including those
who are not funded by the National Student Financial
Aid Scheme (NSFAS)”

“Through the Sandwich-A-Day initiative at UKZN, we
are nourishing not only the bodies but also the spirits
of our students. We believe that by providing a simple
sandwich each day, we can also foster a sense of
community on our campuses. Together, we can make a
profound difference in the lives of our fellow students.
We thus call on members of the University community
to embrace this endeavour with compassion and
determination, knowing that a single act of kindness can
ignite a revolution of care and support,” said Majozi.

Looking ahead, the UKZN-FSP plans to institutionalise
the programme and establish hot meal kitchens before
the end of the year.

The UKZN Student Food Security Programme,
established through the UKZN Foundation, received

WIVERBITY OF M
m'n’nmu MATAL

ﬁ?m

YOWASD C"
1"; :

~ {ESE!

UNIVERSITY OF
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generous support from students, staff, alumni,
businesses and members of the public. This funding
was also instrumental in the roll-out of the Sandwich-
A-Day programme.

Executive Director (Acting) of the UKZN Foundation
Mr Steve Camp said, “As an advocate for student
health, I am really excited to see this SRC initiative
come to fruition to assist students. To mitigate the
adverse effects of the rising cost of living, inflation,
and economic challenges on food security for
students, it is crucial to collaborate and implement
targeted interventions.”

Ms Kerry Lee Philp of UKZN's Water, Sanitation and
Hygiene Research and Development (WASH R&D)
Centre also donated to the programme. “I wanted
to make a difference because | know how important
good nutrition is for students. Good health is a
vital part of learning. This is one way that | can do
something. Projects like these are important as they
show an institution’s awareness of and willingness to
do something about addressing the basic needs of its
students. | encourage more people to donate.”

If you want to contribute to the Programme or any
other fundraising project, you can donate at least
R50 via https://ukzn.devman.co.za/devman/online/
genomics/

Sandwiches packed and ready for distribution to hungry students.

E Associate Professor of Linguistics at the
School of Arts Professor Heike Tappe added, “By
contributing monthly to campus food security, |

know this will make a difference to students” 1
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CCMS Postgraduate Students Benefit
from Netflix Creative Equity Fund

The Netflix Creative Equity Fund has assisted graduate
students in the Centre for Communication, Media and
Society in UKZN's School of Applied Human Sciences
with funding so that they can continue with their studies
and research.

Qiniso i
The Netflix Fund helps build new opportunities for
underrepresented communities within entertainment.
Through the fund, Netflix is committed to creating
equitable opportunities in the TV and film industries, as
well as bespoke Netflix programmes that help identify,
train and provide job placement for up-and-coming
talent globally.

“Part of the School's Community Engagement
transformation imperative is to ensure adequate
student funding opportunities from external partners
and industry,” said, Associate Professor Lauren Dyll. “The
students who have benefitted from the fund thus far are Mbili at the opening of his exhibition Wena

from the CCMS - they are critical thinkers and storytellers Wezulu at the Hazard Gallery in Johannesburg.

Wena Wezulu at the Department of Arts and Culture’s Pop Up Exhibition.
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with inspiring ideas who at times cannot continue with
their studies because of historic debt or a lack of funds.

“The fund’s positive impact in alleviating burden and
unlocking potential is evident in the case of CCMS
student Mr Qiniso Mbili, who is a recipient of the Netflix
Graduate Assistance Programme (GAP) Grant.”

Dyll said that Mbili had dedicated a year working
towards a Master’s degree, exploring the use of video

and photography as a participatory tool in recording
contemporary oral perceptions of Bakoni heritage in
Mpumalanga.

“He was devastated when he realised the historic debt
he had would prevent him from completing his Master’s
degree in his second year," she said.

Mbili then received the grant that allowed him to
continue. His photography and videography have since

Sy

...} e

il 4

The Shembe Nazareth Church, part of the Wena Wezulu exhibition, is used
to invoke conversations about religious leadership in the African continent.
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been featured on Al Jazeera, and in the Financial Mail
and The Daily Vox. As a visual artist and social activist,
his solo photography exhibition titled Wena Wezulu was
held in the Hazard Gallery in Johannesburg, and the
Menzi Mchunu Gallery and The Office in Durban.

The exhibition explored African traditional and political
leadership issues affecting South Africa and Africa.

“| received the grant with humble gratitude,” said Mbili.
“A bursary from one of the leading brands in the industry
is a life-changing opportunity not only because of its
monetary value, but also because of the association |
now have with organisations such as Netflix. This further
strengthens my existing commitment to my studies and
| am more determined than ever to perform at my best.”

He is the co-founder of the non-profit organisation The
Organised People Towards Development through which
he seeks to improve the socioeconomic status of people
in his rural community.

Said Dyll: “This is a worthy investment by the Creative
Equity Fund, which will likely yield positive multiplier
effects. By alleviating Qiniso’s stress, the fund has also
benefitted those connected to the NGO

Added Mbili, “I come from a humble household. My
mother was a domestic worker who is now retired while
my father is late. | have experienced first-hand the value
of education and how it can improve lives for the better.
| encourage others to learn as much as possible, not only
for themselves but for the overall benefit of society. |
am grateful to UKZN Foundation and Netflix, not only
for their sponsorship of my studies but for their belief in
me. They have offered validation of my career as a young
media professional and aspiring academic.”

Mbili currently works for the SABC and was a finalist for
the prestigious SABC Excellence Awards in 2022.

£ Heisalsoinvolvedin a ground-breaking research project called Mashishing

Marking Memories, which is focused on documenting and generating knowledge

on various cultural and heritage materials that can be found in the Mashishing

town of Mpumalanga. The project is being carried out by a diverse team of

researchers from leading South African universities such as UKZN and University

of Pretoria, Lydenburg Museum and local professionals (such as teachers),

Boomplats community members, archaeologists and heritage practitioners.
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BANKSETA Promoting Transformation in South Africa

The Bank Sector Education and Training Authority
(BANKSETA) has awarded bursaries worth millions of
rands to deserving UKZN students since 2019. Students
who benefitted recently are in the School of Accounting,
Economics and Finance (SAEF) at the College of Law
and Management Studies under the Dean and Head of
School Professor Mabutho Sibanda.

The BANKSETA promotes transformation and skills
development for individuals in the banking sector,
which is essential for the creation of prosperity generally.
The Authority donated towards the development of 111
SAEF postgraduate students in 2019 while this year it
has awarded bursaries to SAEF and School of Education
candidates.

The awards make a significant difference to the life of
each recipient while also helping to uplift their families
and communities. BANKSETA bursary holders thanked
the Authority for its support.

Fourth-year Finance student Ms Juhi Bhaan was
financially dependent on her single mother, which was
proving to be stressful. “The BANKSETA funding was
such a relief for my mum and | - it lifted a weight off our
shoulders. | am very thankful and will forever remember
this support and contribution towards my education
and personal development,” she said.

Postgraduate Diploma in Accounting candidate Mr
Okuhle Dlame said that high travel costs had been
among several challenges he faced. “Another huge
concern for me was whether my mum would be able
to pay my tuition fees in time for me to receive my final
results. The BANKSETA has covered all my expenses,
including tuition fees, transport and even data, enabling
me to attend online lectures. Thank you BANKSETA for
improving my financial knowledge through informative
webinars and for making my dream of being a chartered
accountant a step closer to coming true.”

BANKSETA funding recipient Mr Okuhle Dlame.

E The cooperation and generous support
provided to UKZN and its students by the
BANKSETA are highly appreciated. 7
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Climate Change Indaba Celebrates
Success of uMngeni Resilience Project

A three-day national Climate Change Indaba held at
St Ives in the KwaZulu-Natal Midlands celebrated the
successful implementation of one of South Africa’s
climate change adaptation flagship projects, the
uMngeni Resilience Project (URP).

Beginning with visits to three wards - Vulindlela,
Swayimane, and Nhlazuka — within the uMgungundlovu
District Municipality (uMDM), the Indaba gave
participants from government, civil society, academia,
business, policymaking and research institutes more
insight into interventions undertaken by a partnership of
researchers, local government entities, and organisations
to reduce the vulnerability of communities and
smallholder farmers to the impacts of climate change.

Funded by the Adaptation Fund with the South African
National Biodiversity Institute (SANBI) as the National
Implementing Entity, and the Department of Forestry,
Fisheries and Environment (DFFE) as the National
Designated Authority providing strategic oversight, the
URP began in 2015 and was implemented at the local
government scale by the uMDM in partnership with
UKZN'’s Centre for Transformative Agricultural and Food
Systems.

The Indaba focused on policy recommendations for
mainstreaming climate change adaptation into disaster
risk reduction, as informed by early warning systems;

built and ecological infrastructure to strengthen rural

human settlements; and climate-resilient agriculture.

The three-day hybrid event was presented in-person and
virtually, with the first day comprising field visits to four
demonstration sites active throughout the operation of
the URP, setting the scene for discussions.

The Indaba explored strengthening water, ecological
and food security in the face of a changing climate,
while protecting natural ecosystems and ecological
infrastructure in support of South Africa’s national
developmental agenda and green economy objectives,
an important milestone for the URP in its final stages
to disseminate lessons learnt and provide policy
recommendations to facilitate scaling solutions. It
also promoted linkages and allowed for focused
engagements with other ongoing national and regional
climate change adaptation projects and processes.

Participants were part of far-reaching efforts to inform,
facilitate and mainstream adaptation to a changing
climate. A celebratory gala dinner that reflected on
the achievements of the project, its implementing
organisations, and individuals within it, was attended
by mayors and councillors from the uMgungundlovu,
Richmond, uMshwathi, uMngeni, Mpofana and
Mkhambathini local municipalities.

“When we work together, we achieve impact on the
ground; we have a common agenda to improve the

Delegates at the uMngeni Resilience Project National Climate Change Indaba.
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lives of people,” said Project Director at UKZN Honorary  in enriching the process of innovation when partners
Associate  Professor Tafadzwa Mabhaudhi, who  worked toward a shared vision while using their
highlighted the importance of diversity and inclusion  strengths in a complementary manner.

The Nhlazuka site visit.
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Mabhaudhi spoke about the science-policy-practice
interface at the Indaba, where compromise was
necessary to reach a common destination.

Head of SANBI's Biodiversity Science and Policy Advice
Branch Ms Carmel Mbizvo welcomed delegates to the
event.“The URP is really the first flagship project when it
comes to climate change adaptation and has set a great
basis for us to move forward with new initiatives and to
build on what we've learnt through the challenges of
working from community all the way up to the national
level to strengthen institutional arrangements to ensure
sustainability and impact,” said Mbizvo.

“The projectservesasaclassicexample of howformidable
partnerships based on people and nature can be, and

demonstrated the importance of partnerships delivering
results that benefit communities,” said Mr Barney Kgope
of the DFFE on behalf of Chief Director: Climate Change
Adaptation MrTlou Ramaru, who expressed appreciation
to UKZN and SANBI for supporting the URP.

An opening keynote address by eminent climate change
and hydrological expert Emeritus Professor Roland
Schulze of UKZN focused on asking the right questions
and avoiding falling into a climate change trap.

Presentations and panel discussions at the Indaba
centred on the themes that informed the URP’s
actions. Parallel sessions provided the opportunity
to explore the role of climate services in disaster risk
management, climate-proofing built and ecological
infrastructure, sustainable and resilient food systems,
and transformational development to build capacity.

E The final session provided insight
into how the URP emerged and its
place in the context of climate finance
in South Africa, what was learnt during
the project’s implementation, national
approaches to adaptation planning,
and how to scale up and replicate

interventions trialled through the URP. ]

Highlights from the site visit to Swayimane.
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The University of KwaZulu-Natal
Foundation Trust

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Statement of Responsibility by the Board of Trustees and
Approval of Financial Statements

The liranal stalemenis presaned on sages 5 0 18 hive been prepared in acoordance with International Financial Reponting
Standards and in temns of the Foundation's Deed of Trust.

The Bogrd of Truslees corsaders thal the mast aporopriate sccoundng pokcles. consistenty applied and supported by reesonable
and prudent pdgements and estimates, have besn used In preparing he financial statements, and thad the financial reporting
stardards rélevant ko the Foundalion have been adogpled &5 far as B practicabie The Board of Trustees is salssfied that e
informaticn contened in the financial statements fairty prasents tha results of the Foundaton's oparations and cash flows for e
year and it fingnclel position &l yeer end.

The “going cancern” basle has bean sdopted in the praparaton of the financial statements. Tha Boerd of Trusteas has no reason
i believe that the Fourdation wil notb be & poing concern in e foresessble fulure, beaed on forecasts and avedabde cash
respoiarces The wiability of the Foundation |$ sspponed by the finandal stalements.

The Foundation operates In & wed-astablished comtrol environmend that s comprabanshey documented and reviewsd regulerdy.
This ineorpoestes sk mansgement and internal control procedures which are designed 10 provide reasonable, but rot abaokule,
askuraice that assets are safeguarded and Bt the risks adng the Foundaton are beng controbisd, Mo avent of |lem has come
io the athention of the Board of Trustees that indicates any meteral breakdown: in the funcioning of the key nbermal controls and
syatams during the yesr under reul e,

These financial statements have been reparled on by the independen] audilers, PricowaterbouseCoopears Inc., whd wene given
unreskicted sccess o all financial reconds and related data, irdludng minuies of all relevani meefings, The Board of Trusiees
tetiave that all representations made o the independent auditors diring thelr audit weee valid and approprate. The report of the
ndependeant audbors is presented on pagas 3 o 4. The supplermantary inancisl informalion presanted on peages 20 o 21 doss
not corstibute par of the audited firancial statemants.

The firancial statements st oul on pagas 5 to 18 and the suppla fnancial mformation sel cul on pages 20 o0 21 wera
approved by he Board of Trustess snd auhorised for lesseon 23 JTuxE .04 and are signed on
it bebalf by:

/ 2 /
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Report of the Trustees
For the year ended 31 December 2022

The Baard af Trestees has pleasure in presenting Hsir annual report which aceompanies. and ahould be read in conjunction with,

e fAinancial skalements and supolemenian schedules for 1he pear ended 31 December 2022 which ane sl oul on pages 5 1o 10
The Fourdalion is a registered charilable risl dedicaled bo advancing the goods of the University of KwaZulu-Natal [TUEZN)
Thrcgh varieus lundraising acinetias. by gamenring gramis, consdions and Dequests from coners, siekehoicars and oiher pariners
from within South Africe end abroed. The Fourdation iz domeoiad in the Republic of Socuwth Africa. The head office is locofed of the
Hewveard College Campus B Durban

MNature of business

The cora Lask of the Foundation s 3 promote the Liniversity and 1o sesk phlarthropic inccme b furnd the mulifanous activities of
he Universily of KwaZulu-MNalal stiich incudes: bursariaes, resaaich suppoit, leaching supporl, communify engagemenl
mfrastructure developmert and any olther iniliativas hat serve 1o build and strengihen URZN and assist # 1o meet ils sirategic
goals.

As pan of [ts culreach programma, 1he Foundation also provices g sono uniresing sdvice 1o onar unkersity ioundations. and
non-govenmentsl ond commundy-boesed crganisations whoas goals and ethos are consedent with, or complementary 1o, fose of
LIHEM.

Review of activitios and results

Dwiring the year under raview, the Tuabees Reid four meabngs. At Mese mestings: ey provsad Quitance and sralagic SiRchon 1o
the Foundaton, In particular, the Trustess corskdened varous repors from the Execuiiee Director and management of the
Foimdation dealing with the operating activies and Snancial resubs of the Foundalion ard aspects refating ba the administration of
tha Foundabon and the investment of #s funds,

Thea resuilts of the Foundalion, ibs firamncal pesiton and accounting pobcias and praclices for the year ended 31 Decambear 2022 ane
comprehensiieEy setoul i e aflached Tnandal stalements and do nod, In1he oprion of the Trsiees, meguing any Turhsr
fle oylgpilp B

Bubsequent evanis
Mo event, which bas & malensl effect on the inancisl affairs of the company, has sccumed betveeen the reporting dale and ihe dale

of thie approsal of the snnual inancial stataments.

Trusisas
Tha FoRowing Truslees held sppolriment dudng the yaar under reveyw’ and o date of this report:

. 8 Mia (Chalperaon)

Dr P Mnganga (Deputy Charperson) Mr. 5 M Mashita
Frod M Poku (Vica-Chancalion & Principal LIKZN] Er. AGS Osman
Do L M Mo (Chain of Soundily Jucge W Fillay

s O Sokhela ki, i W Phunguia
Ex Cifficia

Bra. M Mbhele (Chief Finance Ofcer LIKZN)

Bankers Standard Bank SA Limiled

Auditors PricewaierhouseCoopers ino.

Investment mansgers Minaty One Insasbmiant Managars:

Frfour Imvestment Managers (Pty) Lid

Financial administrotors Uniiversity of KwaZulu-Natal (Financs CRsion)
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ingepenaent augitor s report

To the Trustess of the Unevereky of Kwadul-Mofal Foundaton Trest

I our apinion, (he Mnancial stalemeants present faily, i all maleria respects, the Tinancial position of the Universty of KeaZulu-
Martal Foundafon Trusd (the Trast) as ot 371 Decambar 2022, and its Snancial pefomance and cash flows for the year then
ended in sccordance with International Financial Reparting Standards

What we have sudited
tys Linspareity of KwaZul-Matal Foundation Trust's financial slabamens pel cul on pages 5 1 19 compriae:

L the stalesmani of finandal position as at 31 Decamber 2022,

= e atalereanl of compashensios incorms Tor e paar thes anded:

*  Ihe saisrenl of changss n eguily Tor he year thean ended;

= Ihe stalerenl of cash Tows for the year then ended; srd

= thia nobes W tha finenclal slatemants, wisch molete o summany of significant eccountng policas.
Haais for animion

W'e conducted our audil in accordance with international 21andards on Audibtng (154s ). Our responsbilties under those
stardards are futher descrbad in e A0ndier's reeponeDilifes fo e sl of e fnanchs slelerenis section of our repoet

Ve balews that the audt endance we havie oblained is sufficient and appropriaia fo provide & basis for our opiniom.

independenae

Wi'e are indepandant af tha Tnsl n eccordance with tha independant Ragulsteny Beard for Sudiiors” Codae of Profeassioral
Conduct for Registersd Audiors {|REBA Code) snd other indspsndence requirsments spplicabls to parforming audis of finarcal
stataments in South Afrca . Wa hava fulfilled our olher athical responsbilises in scoordance with the IRBA Code snd in
aecordance with other sthical requiremants applcabis to performing audits in South Africa, The IRBS Code is consistent with
e soresponding seclions of the Intarralonal Ethies Standarde Boand for Accounilants’ IMemationsl Codes of Elkss Tor
Profeasionad Accountants (incliding infernational indspendence Standards).

R e g AR

Thes brissbess are fesponaible Tor the clber infeamatisn. The cthes informabon comphisss The informabon indidded n lhe
document fitled *Linee oty of KwaZuki-fagal Foundafon Trusd (Trust Ceed Mumber 1T 586 72003 Financial Statements 31
Decamber 2022°. Tha ather information does not include the fmancizl stetemants end cur sudior's report tharaon

Our opinson on the fimancial statements does not cover the other informalion and we do not exprass an audit opinion of any form
of assurance conclusion thareon:

I coanenection with our awdit of tha fnonsial shalermams, our raeporaibity st recd tha othar Inforredion [damified above @nd, in
daing &, conaidar wheier the atber inlerraticn ia matenally incansEient wih the inancial slaterments oF aur knnsledges
citained in the audit, or olherwise appaars 1o be matenaly misstated.

It, basad on the work wa have paformed, we conclida that there & & matarial misstatsmant of his ather nfomation, wa ane
raquired 1o rapart thal fact. We Fave nofhing to rapart in (his regard
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Responsibilties of the rustees for the finarcial sfatements

The trustess are responsibda for the preparation and fee prasaniafion of e financial statements in accordancs with
Imternaional Financiad Reporling Stendards and for such mfemal confrol a5 the frustees: datermine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial slatements that are free from maedal misstaament, whather dus ko fraud o eror,

In prepanng the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the Trusts sbility to continue as a gong
concem, disclesing, as applicabla, mablers ralated o going concesn and wsing the gaing concam basis of accounting unless the
frustess eithar infend Io liquidale the Trust or 0 cease operaticns, or kave no realistic alternative bul 1o do so.

Oigr ohjectives ara o oblain ressonebls assurance shout whethar the inancal stsfaments az a whole ara free from makarial
misslatemart, whathar dus o fraud of amar, and §o Bsua an auditar's report that includes our opinion, Reasonabla assurance s
a high laved of sesurance, biud is nod & guamaniaa thal an audit conduchad in accardanes with Ehs will abweys datect 2 mataral
misstabenen] when i exists. Misstmlements can arise frorn raud of emorand are consdesesd materal (1, ndvidialy o in ha

aggregate, they eould reasanably be sxpecied fo nfuence the ecansmic decisions of (sers Bken on the basis of these francal
statemarts.

As part of anaudil i accondance wilh 1548 we poarcise professional |udgement and malntan professions sceplcim
Ahrcisghet the Sudi, \We sk

»  ldentifiy and assess the risks of matesal miestatement of e firancial sistements, whether due to fraud or emar,
design and perform audil procedunss responsye bo those risks, and obisin eudi evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The rsk of not detecting @ matena! massiaternent resulling from fraud is
highar than for one resulting from emror, &s freud may imohve collusion, fargery, intenfional omissions,
misraprasenialions, or the ovamide of inflemal condrol.

= Obtain an wnderstanding of mtemal control relevant to the sudk Inorder to design audt procedures that ans
appropriate n the clreumstances, but rol for the puspose of exprassing an oplnbon an the effectivensss of the Trust's
inkarmal condrol.

#  Ewaluate the spprogristensss of accountirg policies used and the reesorableness of accounting eslimates and
related diclosures made by the trustees.

s Conclude on the appropriatensss of e nestees” use of the going concam Dasls of accounting and, Dased on the
audit evidence cbtained, whether & material uncententy sasls relaied to events or conditons that may cest signilicant
doulit on the Trust's sbilty to conBnee a5 8 going concam. If we conduds that & meterdal uncentainty axists, we &re
required o draw atbertion in our ewditon’s repor £ the related disclosures Inthe Snsncis stalements or, If such
discosures are Inadequats, to madily our opénicn. Our concliesiors are based on the audt evidence obtained up to
tha date of our sudicr's repar. Howawar, fubure events or conditions may ceuse the Tust 1o cease bo conlinue as a
gaing concam. Evaluate the oeerad presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, noluding the
disclosures, and whether (he financial statements represent the undeslying transacions and events in a manner thal
achieves faar presentation

Whe communicale with the tnustees regarding, among ofver malters, the parned scope and ming of te sudil and significant
audit findings, including amy significant deficiencies in inbernal conanol that we identlfy during our audil
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Statement of Financial Position
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
MNotes R R
ASEETS
Mon-current Ascets
Property, plant and equipment F £38672 56 375
Invaskmenls 31 256 558 6AT 269 982 T15
57 009 262 £ 70 03 OE0
Current Assets
Cash amd aash copsivalioals 4 5381 129 2 T20 ByQ
Total Assets T62 250 308 B¢ TED ou
FUNDSE AND LIABILITIES
Frunsds
Encinwed Funde
Speciied endowment iunds T3536 BE1 T1 4E5 Tad
Unspeciied endowment fund 62 944 B54 G2 740 472
Invashment reserve 32 113340 720 127 576 580
Tole anchowed funds 249827 425 261 TE3 305
Mon-current Liabilities
Pasi-retirement health care obligations B 4 265 45648 1 308 0560
Current Liabditias
Accounts peyabl and sccrued labiles 248 450 135 183
Specifisd dorations 1o be iransferred 6381 031 21T ara
Employaa benafis & 899 G55 168 357
WKZM e aocoun T 5879 385 fi 646 885
11 308 485 o GEA 814
Total Funds and Liabilities 282 390 388 272 700 tap
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Endowad
Spacified Unspeaified Funds.
E nadoivwmmi Endevmant 20232 203
F Lirha FF L Tatal Tatsl
Woles
R R R R

HNCOME
Danations and grants
Zpecified purposes 112 TIES A3 - 113 T3E 933 11050 BT7F
Specified Univarsity sndowmants TE Q00 - TE6 000 B2 855
Unspecified sndoameris - 2 540 442 2 B49 448 2 285 547
Total donehons and grants L] 113874 933 2 BA5 440 116 GE4d J82 121855 129
Investment inoome
Bevcsti v Tridt M s lab b & e Laiithe s - 3 X80 0210 [2 B30 TS} {8281 186) 4] Bl
Irprast and S idands [ ] 41741 3 BE0 5E9 ?ﬂ-ﬁ-l 4 B 343 1%
Mat geinsilosses| in invesimanis 21 i S ) (6 G700 8d4) (14 236 38051 881
Total ineeme 108424 413 4 140928% 105 283 487 188 200 127
EXPENDITURE
Adminsiration expenses - Iocal - 6 440 GRS 5 440 BRE B 261 155
rlemalanal oiranstions - = = -
Bursaly aeards and atfver @eEursemests 1784 74T ] 1 THE TAT 2 T3 450
Total gupendiung 1784 747 & 440 6BS 8 276 432 B OB TRS
Mal surplusd [deflelt) befare allocations 1% 107 639 368 (6 581811} 101 OST TEE 157 305 342
Allscations

112814 B33 - 112 814 933 118 589 532
Girmnds Tor apecifed Unieraily piaspoases 112145 133 " 112 146 133 118 282 143
Spacified Foundaton andosmant Tunds S8 B0 . ERi 00 244 T34
Specified Undweeaidy endowmeant funds TE 00 - T 000 B2 B55
HET SURPLUEI |LDEE] [E176 BET) (8 =1 811 (11 7&7 178) AT 75 810
Char comprebarmive ircome(iees) far tha yaar 114, Bl [ 101 1543
Rarmasauremanl of poel rebineran! abligaians [ ] I . ” 114 540 ” 114 540 Il {101 ‘.ISI]l
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME I (L35S FOR THE {6178 BET) 6 487 082} (11 THT 178) A7 814 848

@b = ounpaTion _
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Statement of Changes in Funds and Reserves
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Funds:
Lins peecilied Tatal
Mok Spacifed el chaiaiiedl Irviaglmant S Totsl Funda
Funds Fuamed Reseryr Funds
R R R R R

Fumd badamces 28 31 Deoember 2050 T sl TRY B 8 T ES 434 238 3 TEE 418 224 T8 &8
Tulal crmprehamie mesme for Fe year 20 689243 ThH 925 411 - 37 614 €58 3T d14 658
Tranaher of domsatiors 0 spediied endownen funcs 344 Tid - - 244 Tad Hdd TRi
Tranghars 1o Undvaraly coamagons [ BO2 S - - { B2 E00) § 202 5D
Pt dain waliel Mowement in nsesimenis (20 070 436 (BB OZE 165 == 091 BE - -
Fumd balamces af 31 December 2021 T e T4l Gl T408T2 NIV ETG EES 261 7RI IS 261 703 308
Total pomprehensie mooma for e vear oF 175 ST A6 4OT D) . (10 B2 828 111 822 B3]
Trarsder of dorafions o spesfied enddwemen| (urcs Sees B0 - - Ja5 a0 03 o
Trarefers o Universty cosmtons [ B2 Qi . . | B2 GaEy a2 1
Pt it veikue mowsmani in nveEiments T 564 915 6 BT B {14 235 e - -
Fumid balameas & 31 Decamber 20EF 73 538 889 B S ES 113 MO0 TIS I EI2 435 JER AT A5E
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2022

I 2022 20
1 4
Operating aclivities
Crah utilissd in operating achvilies: | 334 818) |2 BOF 2383}
Iewaatrnent income: InBerest & dedcands TEE BT4 6343337
Expendiure and dsbursements (B 225 432) {3 B34 TEG)
Ciepreciation 2 35842 M
Changes in working capilal 2 70T T B L0
(Decreme incresse N donalions B be slocsed 2683852 w27 o
{Decrasda) in empioyes bansfits | 63 702) [ 2535 072)
|Decreme incresss 0 accounts payable snd accrssd Eabifiss. 143 7 12430
(Decremsaincrasse N post-retirement health cane cbligations Indudng namassurement 65 957 54359
Imcreagsddecreans) in UKEN cumant socolint [1 DET 336) {1 233 301}
ket cash {ublised)igenerated n opzraling actralies 1 371 a2z {3098 7 7E)
Investing activities
Med cash (utilsed)igenerated from nvesting aclivities {1 241 330) 2159TM
Purchasze of property, plart snd eguipment 2 {33 139) {17 872}
Re-investment of imeesirsent ncome 31 {7 854 674) (5 546 4.54)
Wilhsdrawala from insestments i1 6645 833 8874 6er
Financing acivilies
Med eash panerated from financng aclivilies 251 208 1707 83
Endmarnenl Funds = domations and grants 3443 28 251033
Endowmenl Funds : transiens 1o DN operations (812 041] [ BOZ S00)
Met [decreaselinirasse in cash and cash equhvalents 2 660 250 #27 034
Cash and cash eguivalents sl bagnning of wear & 2720879 1783 355
Cash and cash squivalents at end of year 4 5381 129 2r20am
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1. Aoocounting palicies

T Eraanc al statemenia sre prepaead in scecrdance with, ard n compliance with, Internakonsl Firancial Repcrling Slandeede [IFRS) and n e mannar
recpisad By e Foundalion's Deed ol Trusl, They have besn prapared undsc the hisos sl oos] cofantion. axcspl o issenimenia clanaifed as lairaake
Pisiagh prodl e oan, which ang feiseed gl velus The pracipel Bess il ifg palcss mbopnss inthe preganalion of Swde Inancin Slaeensmis ans sal
aul below ard mw coneislant with lhose ol the provicus year

Thveie sl sistement b prepaied and presanied in Soulh Arcen Romk.
1.1, Uss of estimaetes and |sdgamenis

T praparatioon of Minanad staberents raguinG maragentent & make udgements, astimohes and asumpsSons that aflect P appiicalin of acesuniing
polcEs and e reported amounts of psets, Rbities, inceme ard arperees. Achel resulis may differ frore these satmaies,

Esfimaaters el wind ] pireg drsssmplions: ane revigfesd on an ongoing basis. Revions o aooourling eslmales ae retogresend in e paod nsdech e
estimates are revised and inary fture pericds afiecied. In patioulsr, infommabon abost areas of estimation, uroerlainty and oritical judgements in spphking
conuning pibcn that ane (dely ko Fuve te mesd sgeifican] allecls on the amaun s recogriasd o e lrencde slalements s dascrignd in The Tolswng
moles

- Imanims i

- Pagi-rrliemai healih care obigations

1.2, Income recogniton
Inoorie pinprise s dorafiohs and f asls ieoefved and invesimenlinoome.

Donasions ans measued at 1ha fair walue of the oonsideration ecelhad o ecesabia.

Doratons and grants ans brcught mbo e sieement of comprehenzive moorme ™ the ssar of ther recepl and ersafier transferned o he benebcany
Lirdwig ity wind, engiy, s et or offer fund, &8 sppioable. Dossbiong seceked i Sdyvenos of the period of Tier speolfied use ane divoloded 48 currenl
lakifiar o0 e swierenl of fnencal peston

ry=stment incomme i recogniesd on & time proparton bass. Eiong account of e princpal culstanding and the eflecire e ower the penod o maurty,
wilteany il b dedarmeiveid That such incoime will aonus 1o T Foundalion. Dividands ard nlenesl ang recogn@ed whan T nght 10 recaisa payean &

i lablafed

1.3, Foreign carmney iransastions

Foreign cwrrency ramsachons are aooounted for @l spot roles, bemg the sschangs rabes prevadinsg of the dafes of tha respechve fransachons . Gans and
Nrsaes Ara g from Te setbemen of such ran sarions and from The ransison of monetany assels o Raldlies denomined in MIBgn GaTernies ans
recopmisEd inihe siaemond of comprefssiv oo n the yearin which thiy ate. Moratary assats and labites desgnated in fonegn sumances al S
statenant of inancial postion dals ane transleted o Se rakes of sechangs rulng & the statemend of fnancal pasition dabs

1.4, Financial insirumants | IFRS 9

Tirew Trurs! Clasefias i firanosl assets 0 S 0losing Masssnement cahagores

+ o b b imgsturad subsaquently &1l values Pvough peofit or g, asd

+ o i e massumd 8t amortiend poat

The ciassficabicn depands on the Trust's business model for managing the finanoal azssts and the costraciusl ierms. of e cazh fovs.

For assels preasaned of fabr vabse, gars and ksses will elher be reconded in profid or koss or OO, For mwesbrssnds o squily nsiruments that are not hedd
for frading, His will depend on ahethar the Trust has made an rrevocsble slechon af the tme of ingial secogrition o aooount Tor fhe equity ivsesiment o far
vakee feragh offer comprehersne mooms {FWOCI

Tre Trusi mechsasfes deb| nyeeimenis when and onls wien s busness medel e menagng hoss aesele changes,
Recognifian and dereccgnifion

Raguiar way purchases. and sabes of lnancal assets aos moogrvsed on rade-date. the dats anwhsh tha Toesl commils o purchess cn sall e manet
Financisl sl ing darscognissd whis e ighls o mosiae casl Tows irom the Bnaccn| arets hireg sopined o hives Bean Weralernad s the Trosl Bas
T e T BTt by | OV TR A rawsands Gf draTisralip

[ o e il

Al nilial recognition, e Trus! meassums & fnancial ssset o1 ks fer sk plue o the coee of & inancisl sasst not of far vilue Frough profitor ioee (FYPLY
Earsecben ooets et ane dineclly atiribolalble & the aocpusiBon of e inaroal aesel Transsoion ooats of fnancal sesets camvied al FYPL ane aapanded in
profiter nss,

Fnancial amests with embedded denvatives are considensd in ther enkrety when determ ining whether ther cash flows are sclefy payment of princpal asd
esrest.

Dbt insrmants
Sub=aquent meseuremen of debi instremenis depenss on the Trust's Busness model for managing the asset and e cash Aow charssienstics of e

aseet, There are three measurermeni colegones imlo which the Tnest dessties its debd imstrumends
« Ampetised cost Assets thal ars held for collecion of conradusl ash lows. where those @sh ows mpreseni solely paymenis of prnopal 3nd inberes are
rrsdilned @l amorised cml Foehal nooma o theie T wl He iFsludisd in finanos Heoss disng e aleotve inde sl rbe method. Sy gaen o

iria ariaing o decscagnion B recogrissd disclly i profit of loss and presenied is other pairs!| lesaes) togather wilh Frsiph sachsnge geine and keess.
mparment beses are mesanied as 2 separaks ine bam n e stsement of profit or oss.

v FUPL: Aeaets that co fol mesd the aileda o amoiiaed cost of FVOC] are medsded gl WL, A gaen of loss an a debl mvesinenl That s sbasgiissdy
raasured gt FUFL s recegriand in feoft o tes and receniod net wilin oher ganeilosses) in e period in which A anses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1.4, Finanzial instrumants: IFRS 9 (sentinued)
Eiguily instrumants

The Trust e decied o present tur volue gans ond kesses. on Saully rsestmants i probt and oss.
Ditsicerais and irfseest Fom such mvesiments continus 40 be recogrised in profit or Ioes as ofher Incoemes whaen The Trusfs nghl fo recetve paymenis
b et bl e

Chargss m tha ter ke of francal ssesss ol FYFL ame meogniesd m othsr geinafossss) m o ths stnismesnt of profs o icae ag appicabie Imam mmsm
beeac {and rovamal of Erpaimrant fox s s an ety iseetimante meaoussd sk FUSHE] e ol nepoimed separasdsly oo olhor changoo in bér waksa,

b i it 791

Tha Truwl assesses on o forsasd ocking basly the axpecid crodi bses oasocetes wit S cebl ir sk ar ool
el TYOCLL Thae imgaimmang mesthodolegy appied depencs on whather there fovs Been 3 signibcans inceass ekt ik,

For rede recesy sbies, b Trusl spplas thae simgiled sppeosch poarmibied by IFFS 3, which sequires anphecied § o be ] from
inilinl recognfon of Fe neca bl hies

Derscagnitom of fnancis] swaets

The Poundabon de-recognises o financinl psssi only when the centrachal rghis o fhe cash flows from B asset sxpine, or when i imrstens the fnancial
iraset o subebenialy of| Fa bk orel neeards of svrmrshis ol T ol 1o anciier F-Lgl\.ll'-l‘ﬂum“-fh‘.lr-ﬂr- e et b Sarbady ol
thin Faks el Pvededs ol senirshes and ool 0 aoabol B o shereed icoes®, the Foundelion ecoprses 5 minised rdaies! m e aassd and ae
msociaied kablty for arcanis & may have o pay. Hiho Foundation rossing substantiolly abl the riske and rossards Hmuﬂimmunﬂﬂ
manl Fa Foundalicn corliman iz recegnie tha fnarcinl assat s alss ecognizas a md B g fer the o F

On de~rmecogn fion of @ fnancal sl messred o amodised coal, the differance beivaeen the siset's camping smoent and the sum of Fa con sderaicon
rmepved ard receivakble 18 recognasd o profd o (oes. 0 pddésn, on demcognition of oe insesreenl in @ debi indroeend. clovsifed o m PGS e
i i gior & oed previomly secumadlated n the resinons nvslualon redarse @ edosiioed b pralt o s, In conrosh on deracegriion of am

mypgiment n equily netremend which the University has sleced on nitiel recogrition 1o messure af FYWOCH, the cumafaine gain o loes pressousdy
merumRiTied in tha numsctimenis revsiation recons e et monesfed to okt or oo, b e rareferec o elaned Raminge

Financial liati|fies
All Tinanoiol Eabditkens on subsoycnby mossurod of amorisod oost using ihe offorive imonest mothod o ol FYPL

Fimorci linkifAee =re coseifed o ok FYL atem lbe frencel Hokiley s
= hals fer rading, ar
= it i i bvdd s al PP

Fird bl Wnesiuimais. Inchodi | Mo iils, COosh, Mo asubie s and §o0ounts. papabsg. v Paeng m Sisriol, 1he Darscudar Pecognitkon mhods s00med s
dischnged bn the el vidunl policy stabamons sesoclobed with the espeotive Anatciad ratrumons.

Exposure o fareign cumency {i.e_ sxchange rode | @nd cred & neos arses in the nemmal courses af the Foundatcon’s. fund-aming and insestmes  actrifies.
Exchungs rale riks sdsoculod with majss faeagn grants: and doraliart eoved G ranaged By 15 sdophon al wikous stalegss designed o ranmess
D=ty sigdids a8 Tor B8 pidobeatbis, Marksl and e risk n ot & orateay manbgos o behall of the Foomdalne’s Tosless by sorlomay
appoinied sesed managers: (Mocourierpartios” ) that hovn orechit ratiegs ol o oo bodier fan fhoso of #oo Fosndation.

1.5. Property, plant and equiprmend

Tirers of porn pirl . P B9 S D i (St e o PEeTen) ool e S i a0 thipress abody el vl o Fersst |k i

Hisborieal oosll includis arpendibons thal B dieectly alirkotaib i e sogusition of T e

e ey LGP LR e (T L (1Y Lol el B VWA SRR T N0 B 0 & S0Pl 00 SEEE, AN I oD A ol TUREs Do il
barwlibe wdl P L Ui sl and e cosl of the Bam tan ba Fesmsane i by

Aunits eoalng s tan AS000 sre withir all i tha il ol Sequsiten.

Dapmoston m calcaabed on e sraighi-line methad, at miss calcutslnd 1o weite off tha cosfa or reraaiund snouns of assts,
Iz Eheir remcual ynluos sver ther animeted usedud bhven, s foiloes:

Cornpadar squiprsnt 3 pmary
Purmndurs ard cthee squpmeni: 2 yemrs

Hntrlnumnmm-tlnﬂurmd b ncnmis &% incared. Cosls of majr mandenancd oF refursseant of Bame of pronerly. plant snd soenmen e
g i am fud Evad of $he nikets concerreed haee bean cterded YWhers the carying ameind of sn aesst b grasisr
Emlu-ﬁ'ﬂlhd:mlm'ﬂ.llrl il S brrreindiabely io b9 recowerabls ameunl.

Gaing arvd losses on aispossl of propety. plam arl egpdpmed are desrvoned by comparng he cereng valus of the respas s sesels 5 depeal 1o e
procesdy on ther disposal and ane accounted for in e shviement of comprehenstvs incoma,

1.8 Posl-satiremant haalth care abligatione

Tha Foindater prevides poil-retrerant naolth oo borsS for ol evedopees ehd renees e were emkers ol the Fourtesan o &wafisu.MHaial
Mecical Fcheme prior e 1 August 2004 Inthe cose of serdng memben. e enbiiement ia thees benebts B condiicral on empkses remaizing in senice
g [ mebrareiy! agi Thed axpected posls of Tece Banebls anre oosrued over he peiods ol empioprmenl using the propcied uni cedl meihod T
el PeEonr eoriln e @ eRa g 1o sresames i ncumed s orl acuann sololses of T obbgolseng s Samoed ool aonsl by s ssall ol | Fosciee
ovd T Foursdation's proporicnaby shaep ol the boial lieiesty, bosed o T rambar of B2 mombore oigikds o moetve post-retirpmant hoafth cam benets,
b recogried i e wtsmant of fnence peslion AHacans grinsiosses o eccprsec rmmecialay brough o comprehaned v incoma.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1.7. Empleyes benefits

Effiopse nllEments [0 andwdl W and RErwos DONeSes BN Fecogn S0 Wihnen Ty Goorud. ACCRIGH &t Msde 107 N es0maisd 1abifes fof [edve
peciaiilabed up o thee stafemenl of Tnancial peaBon date wrd, o e cose of sendon bonuses gald araually b gualfing emabypees o :e mondhs of
their birihdaygs. e the extent of the pro rads serdoes rendersd by each empioyes pcr 1o e sialemest of inoncial pesfon dabe.

For defined comlribution phang, the Foindation pays confrBubions o privetely adrvintbensd pendeon insanc: plans off 8 mandalory, contractual of
1.8. Acpoownts payable and acoruad llabdlities
Thirss aserks fepaienl babitas for geeda and serices prenvidad poer 1o T and of ks linehc el et which b on pas

Aciumts Payubia 5 scorgnd bab e e pooss e s cument el b v b payrmenl @ nol o wilfen 12 montis afer o mporing pasiod
Acnrmis Payakin & ssccrund babifea are infaly measured at feer salus, asd subsespmenty mpasrnd ol smsrisnd ceal, using the stfechuse ininneet

i

1.9, Impairment

A francid Fesol is consicanen o Be impared # objocive cedanoe ndiealos That ong oF Mon eeeris havwe had & regadive effcrt on tho elimeaed fuisr
rash fiows of that assel

Af pach statumant of Snandal posiion date, on astessmend of o cenyeng amcunis of praperty, plant and squesment, invesiscnis and sihor aseols s
made b determine wholer e 13 any el ol & L N sanch i emmla, the calimalad icoovenale amord of e mpainad aacl is

deriemined and adjushed accordingly. The resulant |mpeinmend iDsses on the difeeroos Betwesn e recoverable and Sameng amounis ae roognssd
= fhe efatemen! of comprehensyve income, unlsss the roiovant sesst= sre camed ot revalied amourds. in which cass e mpaement cesss arn
rgonsd mgainet G rodnlustion reanna ond dinclossd in the atslomant af changes of funde.

4.16. Cash and cauh equivalonts

Cask and cash cquvaksrs indudes ash on hand, deposils held ot coll with banks, ot sihorl e bighiy iguid rsestments w6 anginal matufies of
thres moniths or loss and tans oyerdrafts. Cash and cosh eguissiors oo ivtadly mossured = iho fsr valve and subsoquendly measured o amorsod
et

1.11. Rolatsd poitiec

A prty in relabed loihe Foundwbon if ey of the follcerg sm mal

- DHroedly. or inciractyy ienugh or or mam irdsrmeciares, o party sorimée, @ ooaliolad by or |8 arcer somman coninn wit The Frandatan;
« Thee pasty i§ @ memibar of ey matagemant personned |.o. the insbees and coeorive dnector of o Foundation o s parent; and

- The pasty s @ cioss famdly mombes of the tamily or indiidual refermed 1o ab<w.

- Close Famiy member of e Famify of 3n mdnidusd indludes:

- Tha induituealls domoia paner and chiven;

« Childran of iha indvideal's domastic pariner, nd

- Dapandants of the indvidual o ha isdviduals Seaastis parnar.

1.1Z Accounting for leases - IFRS 18

AN heanie ane Sedoenbed for by reongniaing & rghi-ofas assel snd & bzass dabiity swosptfor
- Leosea of ke vabue seseis:

- Lnsanm ‘wil & duraticn of 12 manthe ar loes; and

- Lemes 'wifs only wvarisbic loase payrrainis,

The kease labdify i infally messuned ot Be pessn siue of e leass payments payable over e leass berm, disoounbed af the rate mgplich in
et bt O, weiae e This. cnnad ber debermened, o s Linisesniiy's inanamen bl b ing rae,

Right of Usd assnts ano infally reassured at e amourd of T leaes labily, redoced for asy Base moeniyes reodived, and Incoasod for [zass
paymeenis made at or before commencemeni of i fease Intial dinect cosis Inoumed; smd resioradon coss

Esbeven Ll o iniiad mearsurersery leose Gabalties increase as o result of nterest changed at 8 consiant mie on e balanoe cutsiandieg and ane
nduced for icase papmerds made. The subseguent l=ase Eab iy |o reneasured oefien changes in

« e [ease 1o using the revsed decdunt rake

- apmnesmanl of any puchese cptions, ard

- AMBUntE Payasle 0f B3 1o bl iy urchar Fickidual vl Guanariesg,

A i e rieer Rl hermoeede a Dealed as sdjusimenia & e rght-cd-ime aeerle. 5 e the aghe-ol-uee msel melie @ ol any aduatmaeni
i rodmgrized inpnodi and Do

The: Linhwsrady manterss th Aghl-af-use diaet al #a cosl ba daiind 4 inton erdl imparmani Right-clise akssts aoo amorised on
& SiTag e Bas i cwer e remaning 1am ol Ihe Eee oF Ve T FRMaring eoonomes (fe of he aese i, this b condidansd o Do Shomes Tun
thals B e ey, Thib LINKGraiTy D606 e whitir 1o FigRolus Ssis are impaieed spefying LB 25 Impairmee of 2eeebs on B0 avial bass

‘Loamn nﬁdin-lm'--'lmurlldh-lllp.rlh lkasee if the modficsbon h'u:r-.lllulnnp.nlhu.lll- b4y maising tha right ko uan ana ar
i LS e assets and thio conaaration 1ar the M i hids i By Bh &FMEL COMMEPdnads WiIh tha shard -sban e piod fr B Lo in
Eoopa. Leass moddoations hat oo not ghe rise 1o 2 separabe lease and accourbed Tor by adusting the rfghi-ofuss assel.

Exponece rolrling o short farm lomes of 12 monthe or kae, ol koses of low valuo asscis ard thosa oesaes with paymonie whech are varsbla in
Faaiin & waten oF 8o praft and leds.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1,44, Standards and inferpretations in ksee nol vy sdopied

#4 tha chin of muthcreaicn of o fnancis! ealements, tha follcwmg nroesd siandads ard nderpelaans wom @ esua, bat not yel offeci:
Effeciive duis for snmasl paricds beginming on or after indcsied balow,

Harrore goops amandmesis io A, Prectce riabsmest Z and IS 3. Ths pmandmente 3in @ improys Bsounting pelicy s conres and o haly usees of
o Pl Bralpgvapds W RIFauies Dotwvon Charged i Sming GEevaios B parderds, ERgies darg 1 dwsssry 2007

Sermnoimanhs 1o LA% 18 delerred bax reilsbed o peseis and iskvlilies anaing froe s smgis irees Thursn = i Is reguEe compEnEs o
mstryghine chk 1 lax on ranssckions thel, on ol moogrilon, e i i egual evraunts of Sesbie s deduchbie lemporary dilin oo, Eflechys
dale - 1 Jareany 20E3

Amendmanis o IBAS 16 - Lesse on nale snd leaesbach, Thess nmendrents mchce requremenis o sale and lemssback imneschom: n IFAS 18 40
prplmn Eewand enbiy sccoonls fop oo oed s b 9% e dots ©F e bansschon. Sele and hunebeek bamoscierns whise somee or ol e baes
POy m bio icame B iw that da not ori o ind e or rabo aro moai |kohy mpodcd. Effoctre dato @ | Jarvesny 3004

A ncnanis fo WS 1 - Non-curent lisbiltbes: with covenante. Thas s amend ments clorify hoey cond®ione wifh which amosnbity must comghe within bashes
e st tha regafing paricd affec! Fu deaafizaton of & lakdkty, Efecvedate; 1 January 2024

RS | T inewance Goniracte, Thm stancord mplncms 995 4, which pormits o weda wnety of pracices in accounting kor imumncn comesc, |FRE 17 will
Landamanialy ohange o souing by o) anitse thas feaum in prsaie s 1 aqeniTantE WA dporabonang parkopation fealses, EHzotivg
dalw - 1 Jareany O3

The Trugizes ane of the: cpinion that the smendments 1o thase siondans. &8 not hovse o edenial affect on thae Anancal ststemeants of the Foundalon.

2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Reconclintion of property. plant and squipmenst - 31 December 23

Computer  Furniture snd

#quipmerd igumant Tolad
" R ]

] 85643 B5 133 IT0 TEE
Apouesiaiod depreoadon {238 433 (7T 777 T HY
Cring vl 46118 T A58 B 513
Chpatire] SaHTYinR] Wil 42468 12,706 56 ITE
agdihors BEEE ] - R
Charocd abhor £ [28.482) | 8 450| [ 35 94T
g Lamyineg vaka a1 7 A5 B3 &7
Resoneliation of propsrty. plasd snd equipmest - 31 Dacember 221

=] 252 410 85133 337 843
horiilaiod dasreoat o { 08 821 (71337| | 251 ey
Carrping walus 42 4808 12 08 Er]
Dipon b camyineg wahin RE 141 T8.500 TE Q44

fAudditions =T - 179

Dbyl bhor: Cher Qe ~ZHZId i 12 887 {33 211)
Closimg camying vakm 42408 11380 L]

3 |INVESTMENTE
21 Finsnsisl asseis a1 Lair walus Srough profi or loss
The Tnat coseiins B folloasing Ainsnoiol osemle o FEr wabee Swnoogh ol or koess [FYELT

- ool vesmerts Sal do ol guaiily for mesuremen o sither smonses oot or FYWOCL
- ety vastments that @ hakd for irading. and
- equity investments for which the enfty has ool lecied to recognise fair value gains and losses Trough DGL

This lotal imviciiraants comprse 1 foliosing cobagery

Equity Inseaimenis -
henely Ora invesbmeed Fuaed 143 2871 S5 153 i e
¥t Asdanacsd Preaciand Eand 413 Sl 37 117 168 R1R

256 365 SET 259 852 T15

WARZAL MATHL
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

el i |
R R

INVESTMENT S (continued)

Market valsa ot Eaginrang of Mo year 288 822 T1E 334 324 BOT
(Wit raracal ) 6 Bl B33} 4 879 BTy
Reinvesimert of Irvessmen mcame T 8B4 BT4 G B46 454
Mel gainsioss) on invesiments |14 236 BES) 38 081 661
Mared value at end of year JEE BEE BET e DEI T15

IPredimetn ssane proviounly saaeilled ae aveolbe Tor sals Anancial aseabs, aler B aoopticn of IFRS 0, Moo Insestmenis kv
|y peeciassified g e vahie Brough prold o kies, A & rescll, dair valeg gaing el losses & recorded in e aletsmend of profil

mred IGas and md onger pressnied urder olber camprebsnsive incorms,
CASH AND CASH EOLNWALENTS

Cash and canh siquivakents cor sl al-
Zaeh &l bank ard o hand
Tednl oash and sash equinelsnts

POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE OBLIGATIONS
Amoun scerusd in reapact of the haall cane chigatian

LELIR - 2 720 EFe
5B 129 2 T20 B
1 254 458 1 3048 050

The Fourdabon's obligations tovwaeds pos|-refiremenl hesith cars abigatiors n reespect of #s amployses are daterminesd in
ppcordange wikh Indemaiionasd Accountng Standard 19 - Employes Bernefis (045 18], n iermna of He siabed sooownting policy, fhe
Foundaton's liakility reprapants a proportionaie shars of the tolel acisanially caiculied sbiigaicns Tor membsrms of the Linkasmity of
KwaZulu-Nalal Mesdizal Schame, and B Bessd on e nomber of saring and formsr esnplevess aigble Tor such pogl-reliremant
benedts. The sciiaral valualicn camied oul In 2023 in respecl of the yaar endsd 31 Decemiber 20282 loema the basis ior the

recognieed llabilny

Movemeent in Fhae defined beneft labiity oser e prios year is as Tollows:

Bahance a1 Beginning of e pear
Curmerd servics cast

Iranasl cost

Pasl sendce cosl

Benafit paymants from plan

Bemeasurements dunng the wear
CHlnAoss Trom fnancial assumpticns
Grairioris Trom demegnaphic B Ul orm
CHbwai gainatoanag

Baimnca ¥ erd of the yomr

The pincipal actiarnisl eeaumplions used B Accouriling mifpaass & |

Heakh care cost nflabon {per anrom)

Ciscoun rale {par annm )

Mool rediremiant Bges {years)

Famaining sveraps working livea of F-asryics srplineas (paan)

The effec: of & 1% chanpe n the assumed heaith care cost inflation and discount e
wWolld b a8 1Sl
1% increase Cument service and inbs et costs

1% o
Aggregale defined berefit obigalion

Tha aifect of @ ons ysar ohisr chenge ar one year yoonger changs in the retiremsanl age
essUmpScn  would b o doloas:

1 year inceeaaa  Curmant ssrvice and inbanesl comis
Apgregate defined beneft chigation

1 ymar decrease Curent servics and inberest sosis
Apernesabe defined benafi obigation

RIS w
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12 0&2 o pan

138 011 138 T8E

1 BE 115} | @1 325}

{ 114 Bd9} 101 15

{ 128 BoE) [P

g | (8

4 OED 468 1 J08 Da0

B.43% e

12.36% 11,1%

(1 B

14.3 15.3
Heaith care

s Irfiathamn DHs-count rate

V&) BOE 154 B0

1401 147 1 133000

143 701 167 S0

1 158 552 1403 750
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

b1 s o |
B B
- EMPLOYEE BEMEFITE
o Tatal Takal
Pay
i} R R
Balznoes &l beprning of The year THE AT 168 387 d2d 429
LHiligerd durireg tha woar L - ] {17R 2T {3 e
Changed bo b incoms slaiement (noke 101 108 518 108 519 176 221
Ealarces ol erud al e year BE 655 99 8E6E 188 a57
Errgploves benelil obligeliors se measured on an undscounlsd basis and ame
expensed as the relaled serdce is provided.
T UKEIN CURRENT ACCOUNT
Tree Foiimedalion has &8 relsted party relalionship sith UEZN, of wiwoh @ B &
subaidary Bty for the purposss of preparing e University's comeoldabed financial
statements. Transactions bobseen the two pafes are summansed below,
with the mmspecive pearand bafances osing 1o and by asch othar, These
transsoiors and balanoes are sliminated on consolidabon
Balancs owesd o LIKZM ot beginrng of year 6 A BIE T 879 pev
Al A e Donslicnes arsd grants rmeeeived by LIEKZMN on behall of Feundaticon [3 443 249) 2 510 331
Frinds ansfered by Foundation ta LKEN | rmesstrment withchaesl 6 B4 §95) (A 879 BT
A&investmiend oF Fivasbmant IREHmse 282 23117
Foundation portan - UKZN post-relrement abiigations { 65 35T) [ 54 3E4)
Expenges pasd mnd net disburssiments by LIKZM Tar e Foundalon B 226 432 8904 TEE
Erdowsmant Fursds - ransfers o LECEN o ons 512 044 832 500
Purchase of property. plant and equipment by UIKEMN 33118 17 872
D precalion of prapeny, plant and eguiprnesy) by UKZH {36 342) [33211)
Bank mooounl  trenskers dos 8o LIEZH 2 2RO 28D 937 024
Changs in warking capial [2 yar 217 { Ef a0
Baleroe owed 1o LIKZM af erd of yeai 65 ETS 368 6 646 GBS
& DOMNATONS AND GRANTS INCOME
Thea Trist resognises revarns &l a part i e shen donalons ara recsivad in
the Trusl s bank assaunl,
Donatbhons and grams comprae inhematonal and rational donalons
Imernatonal donations B a3 38 604 267
Hational donstions 1 872 GER 83 250 X2
Todal donaabons and grante mooms 116 864 J02 121 856 129
L ENDOWMENT FUNDS : INVESTMENT INCOME
Allpeaten ed Inumetmsed iIncma
Spacifisd] smdowmendt Linds 4 174 108 3342 237
Ll pszifiie] drvifirarsised fund 3 E80 588 3001 100
Tedal andowrnent unds’ podian al invesiment ncoeme T 854 674 8 343 337
Pt T value Movamens in imvesiments
Bpecified sndowmen Lincs [T B 225) 20 070 456
Urspacified andcerment fund 8 BT 344 18021 165
Toal et Tair vl mowsmsel 0 inyvestmants {14 Z38 88T 38 091 BB

The allocaion of nvestment inoome b the vanous specilied endowment funds s
bagad on e prevaling Linleersily ireamiry managament ("poal™) rale of redurn o
the year. The purposa of e moome smbilsstion fund is o enable allocabons of
income to the specfied endowment funds in years of relabvely poor imeestment
performancs i ba rointained @t lewsle clessly squivalent o $he Unvesily “posi®
rabe. & rabe equal io the Lintversity (poof™) rawe of retum of 5.38% was applied in

AED (A 5147 )
¢ =5 omoron N
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 Fifal
R R
10 NET SURPLUS BEFORE ALLOCATIONS IS ARRIVED AT AFTER
TAKING THE FOLLOWING INTD ACCOUNT:
Audil fees 126 011 132 478
Conaullancy feas 20 189 164 082
Deprecalion 36 942 38211
Traval and subsiEtence 90 897 &3
Parsonnel costs 5 556 583 5 7E8 335
Zalaries and wRERE 4672 954 4845 101
Aocrual for leave pay (nobe B) 1056 618 178 211
Retiraman| cosls : defined comfrbutan plan B3B8 OT9 818 237
Posi-refirement health cama chigations (note 59 13 011 126 TRE
11 TAXATION
The Foundalion is regisiered a5 a pubdic benefil aamsation m erms of Secion 30 of
the South Afican Income Tax ("Act) and |s exempt from noome tax in berms of
maction 1001} of the A
12 RELATED FPARTIES
Due to tho nature of tha Foundation's operabons and tho diverse composison of rs
shakehciders. the Board of Trustas s lakes particular cang b avoed confiicks of intenast. |
has, aesondingty, edophed 8 policy raguirng dedaratons of any nberests - aelual or
pobenial - by members of e Boand of Truslees, and by members sandng an their
commiieas and afficals in abendance &t all Board and committes meetings of the
Foundation, In tamz of this palicy, anssctions with 1hird patias inwhich & Bosrd
member of ary othes refaled parly may have a direct or fideaary inlerss] a2 required @
be disciozed 10 the Board and, consequently, musi be andared inks st arm's length and
@0 be in accordance wih tha Linvarsiy's spprovad procuremant pokicy
Faymmsnie ho Exe Uitive Direcion B35 BT {430 397
Thi Fouindation has a melated pary radalionahip with LIKZW of which & |5 8 subsediary
enfilly. Transactions with the Lniversidy are disclosed in nobe 7.
13 FINANCIAL RIBH MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Fourndation's pnncipal fmanciad insiumants compnse Aualabk-1or-sale iInesimants,
cash ard cash equivalenis, accounis payable and socreed linbdites, employor benefis
and cument acoount with LKZEM  The Foundation manages a substaobal porfolo of
financisl sssais with & leng lam view o grosing the ponfolic in crdar ke provide firandal
shability and support for new indialives and sirategic choices, The man risos Tacing e
Foundalions Nnancal insiruments e makesl nsk, credidl nsk and iquididy rek,
Manggament eviawe and sgrees palissas far manoaging each risk oo swmenanoad Dalow;
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

032 20
R R
13 FINANCIAL RISK MAMASEMENT OBJECTIVES AMD POLICIES

{continuesd)
Financial instruments by categony
The =ccourting polices for Fnancial irsfuments have besn appiad 1o tha Ens Asms below:
31 Deasmibar 2022
Financial aseets Mote Amoirtissd cost F¥PL
Fair value through profit or loss (FWPL) - imsesimeants 2 ZEB Bi55 58T
o mpad coek s uivode rds 4l S381 14
Financisl liabilites amorticed cost
Aoccounts payable and acorued [abiibes F48 450
31 December 2021
Finanoial asects Mote Amortisnd cost FYPL
Fair value throaigh profit or loss (FUPL) - insestmants 3 260882 T1S
Cash and cash squivelants 4 2720 ETa
Financial liabilities Amortised cost
#ccounts payahie and acoued labiibes 134 183

@b = ounpaTion _
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

203z az
" "
13 FINAMCIAL RISH MAMAGEMEMT OBJECTIVEES AMD POLICEES {eominuad)
M mricak riph
Thes riek: that the far unke of ks caeh e @ & eancal neiramen) w6 fachuals becess of changas in marksl preas
Flarimi rindk compiisas thres bypes of el pooe Fok, osrenoy 1 and iniEsst mos ol The Fosssdeion s esposrs D marksd
vink ralidecs pravsariy bo ds ool drichels ekl @l Tee vabkie Fwoogl peold o Rrek. Tesrse (mendial aidet are mrseited o
UETRE Of & OOfSOeRed HOe0y SO00pNH Dy Uhie Boasd oF Tovenaed. Tha Srassadgs takes b oo 1o sk [eolss o s
bradivichal endossnd funos. and plicemess. e 0 appropame asset olaesee. The porials & then plocsbed o s eplecked
poriniia maneger @ho oparaiee andsr B defined made@e The nat s narsged by e poriiolic mermger.
Pirica ok
The Flicewing table demansimng e MHMFﬂmummumuMurEMWumanHEMH
rstie change in oAkl vakias, ol Gl Sthar vanabbua ekl
Pren sk changas:
The sffes] ol 5 5% rexuasa m price sk IZ BdT 4 93 405 138
Tl eims] of u 5% chacrinises m e o rd LTy REE L EEET]
‘nbousd rate ek
H e mimeses rake on bamnosa & baskon sl year snd was in rersass ! decmeass by A bave points, Be urpk insths wean
sl Ferew rersased | decrsaned by BLI1H T05 (2007 W PE E0)
Credif righ mean g
Tha I pof oowdi mek. Axm s of pobcy, the FPounceson iraces only eeik
T, :-u-cl-hm‘h:.'fﬂ mmﬂmhqmm“miﬂnwm“ faimes and eoedions of iade
el Dy v Linsyoesng
Tha Foundeiion depoods ol &l mepsl Barks ol fegh ekl oredl slending. & par ol Be mnsgemesi ol Fa
Feundeten g6 aok cormmder the 1o Baany ssnddes consembmten o cadd oo The ciedd guably @ Srared irisets cen
b 5Ee el by ielererion D aslidmsal Cradl ratgs, which e kalod akes
The carying dnies of inorcisl mesin mpresecis. s rasmmum ondE seponrs. The masdmem sepoenr b rredd rish ol
PEpHTIOG i Al
Crads raeeag
Cash 4t Bank prd Shortieim
Carpaca 2 Fi= fi iR vn FEO
Finanainl scests st {ak valaa
Hreroig s prafit senad koo LE TS Dl e RAT WD TG
Liguibity isk
Thiw trik Ut fen an 18 il sncooua difoly n meelng obbgebom e b=l wih lren o labedas
Thi ey il naluse oF O Foureiaton's i eh slews Bl cutfiods ang such thal iy grobiens G ualeoly IO & s
Furarmes, e Fousdation hae scoass o funds g noeie i cemeni aoroaed with LUREH or fhe imsssimenis poriices in
e el aF ATy LITISIE SR SVERIE GECITING
The isbis telme summrses e moaaty proffe ol the Foondaions finercial linEffos ot 11 Decembar 3073 and 3027
DEFEEd o ST O P AT HEOCLTIO D P
Lemn Bhmn & BEa4E 1808 yoern Totsl
[l ] i
R R L R
39 Cizcomber 123
Afrmeorits parpalie gl aociisd
kA iwe 248 a5 2 a ek bl
(RS I R T SN TR
et 5341 031 5 3am 01
Evplopad Covheits H 29 ans y [ AL
UKEM Gl sl BETH AN - - b o]
Todal 11300 B4 b -] - 11 M3 435
AN mamrebves 7121
Aooourss papabie srd scorusd
kmvidima 138 1E3 - - 10 1A%
Epmidied dondbon s o da
iraredamed 2T aM - - :2TT ath
Empdorpae Berm bl 1668 367 6 25T
UKEN Curreni sccoum 3 BaE HH B G B
Tuslai SABE 25T 188 187 - b 3 Gl
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {contimsed)

Fair value sstimaton

karket wabues have bean used 1o determing @2 e value of Tinancied aseels ai fair valuse through praft of loss and is based on quoded
market prices at the stalement of finandal posiion dabe which hawe besn summarised in the table below:

Financiel essels st fair vake throagh profit
ofboss | 31 December 2021

Etquily Securiling ! Laved? Loval2 [avald
R R R

Immsbec Dpparnity Fund 143 261 455 - -

ZTfaur Balantced Prascian Fund 113 G 228 - .

Firanciay asse1s 8 kar vakie Mrgugh pront
aorfoss ;31 Decambar 2021

Equily Securifies Level 1 Lewvel2  Lewald
R R R

Irestes Dppanunity Fund 152 T8E 397 -

2Maur Balanced Prasden] Fund 117 196 318 -

Theare veara no rarsfam babwaen s 1 n'u:lzfu're-tmiﬂg Fair vElus measuremierts I!l.l-‘h'lg‘ﬂ'lﬂ'!ﬂﬂ'. For trarafacs in ard oo of el
3 measuremenis sea (i) balow,

Tha Trusts palicy is o racognise transfers inlo Gnd transfers oul of 1air value hierarchy kevels as 6 the end of the repoeting period.

Level 1: The far value of Snancial rnstraments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded dervatives, and ecuity securiies) is
based on quated market prices &t the end of fhe reporing period. The quoted marke! price used for financial stets held by The bustis
the current bid price. These inslraments ane ncuded in leve 1,

Leved 2: The fair valwe of Snancl wadnuments thal e nol iraded in an active markel (for example, ovésdhe-counter dematives) is
detarmined using valualion tachniguas which masmisa the usa of obasrvable market data and rely &5 lite 55 pessible on andly-
specific estimates. If al significant inputs required to fair value an instrurment are chsenvable, the instrument is included in level 2

Leved 3: if orve or more of the significant inputs is nol based on chservatle market data, the instrument i induded n level 3. This =
{he case far unlsted equily secuties
Specific valuation technigues used to value firancial instruments include;

+ the use of quoted market prices or deaker quotes for similar instrumenes

- for mierast rake swaps - the presesd value of the estmated fulure cash ows basad on observable vield cursas

« for fareign cumency faraards - presant walue of future cash fiows basad on e Sorwend exchange rates st the belance
sheat daba

+ fiar faraign cumency opbons - opion pRcng moces (e, Blaeck-Schales modal), and
+ fior othes finarcial Inslruments - discounted csh ow enalysis

Al af the resuliing fair value estimates are nchded in leved 2 exept for unbsbed equily secsibies, a confingent consderation
recaivable and carain denveive cantracts, whema tha fair values have been cetermined based an prasart values and fe discownd
raas used wers edusied for counterparty o own credit rsk,

Capéial managemani

The capial of b Foundation comprises both resdnicted fusds dessgnaded for specific purposes and unrestricled funds, being funds
that can be employad by the Boerd of Trustess at its discreticn

Contingent liabilites
The Foundaiion dogs not have any contingent liabilities Bat waran disclesure in tesmes of 185 37

NN AIETY -2 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

14

15

In bermiz of IFRE 18, no Baees wers incurmed thad required the recordirg of a right of uss aseet and ease lisbEy for
thea 2022 and 2021 firmncial year, Variable lease paymants mourned for the penod refated to the u=a of offica
aquipment resuling in feas charged jor the number of pagas printed.

2022 2021

Total leases which have not been capdatiaed;
Lasses with wvanakble lBass peyments 20 3688 11 B

GOING CONCERN

Thee Trustess have a reascnabla expactation thal the company has adequate rescurces o confinue in oparaticnal
existance for the foresesabls future and have continued fo adopt & going concem baeis of accounting in preparing
tve financial statements presentad,

Mo evenl, which hags a malerial effecl on the finamial affairs of the company, bas otourred between e reparling
daba and the date of the approval of the annual financial statemants.
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Schedule of Expenditure
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2023 2021
R R

Details of Expenditure
Administration - laeal
Parsoninel costs 5 558 563 5 7E8 335
Audit Tees 147 56 132 476
Books, manuals and subscriptions 6 244 4 238
Campaign promotion 211 284 -
Consultancy foes 20 189 184 ga2
Depraciation 35 342 38 211
Enteriainmeant and unctians 31 BB ¥ 083
Gilte, granlks and danalione 14 318 .
Office mdpenses 115 238 15 818
Postages and counar services 4120 65
Printing and efationery 16 255 2 438
Publications 50 531 & 800
Repairs and manienands - eguipmant B &08 2219
Telephane and communication 105 478 85 778
Trawvel and subsistence 80 gar 573
Bdinor capital equipment T 495 -
Rental of equipment 20 388 11 600
Total 6 0 GBS G 281 285
Bursary awanrds and other disbursements 1 TB4 TaT7 2 T23 480
Total expenditure B 225 433 8 984 TAS
Summary of expenditure by category
Parsonnel costs 5 5EA 563 5 768 335
Audit fees 147 858 132 476
Consultancy lees 20 188 184 082
Depreciation 35 242 38 211
Fundraising funclions and hospitality 31 098 ¥ OE3
Ciher opemaling mxpenses 302 &30 38374
Siaff training and development - -
Talephone and commaunication 105 478 8% 276
Trave and subsisience B0 B87F ar3
Publicalions Bo 531 & 800
Bdinor capital equipmeant 7498 -
Bursary awards and ather disbursements 1 Te4 T47 2723 430
Total expenditure B 225 433 B 884 TES

The supplementary information presented doea not form part of the annual finencal statements and is unaudited.
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Schedule of Endowment Funds
For the year ended 31 December 2022

‘m DOHATIONS [EAPERDETLRE SECTFIED ERDOYSVERTS
HANE O FLIND BECRRED | AAD GEANTE HCONE |TRAMSFEE AHD MERUASE az PRICIPAL AT ERD OF FEAR
OF TEAR
$ 1
F F L K ] i ?
SFECFIED CHODAYRENT S
far mdsr i 9 O B a FWrFaANM =TS [0y B TAR R B33 45T TN B
Al FadTE Febd AAT [1] A N | assAr FRESE
Mackmboad Gis 1210 a ER ] B30 T 2TT e
By & Poberis T4 i = 25T R
ErTmies Limied 1 ARG Tal a AT HA |V pEEaE A A Bl |
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WHAT WILL

YOUR LEGACY BE?

Creating a bursary fund or endowment for UKZN students is a powerful way to contribute to their educational journey,
empower future leaders, promote social mobidlity, sustain academic excellence, and leave alasting legacy. Your suppart
can make a significant difference in the lives of students and contribute to building a brighter future for individuals,
communities, and sodety as 3 whole. By supporting UKZN students today, you inspire them to pay it forward in the
future.

BURSARIES

Danars may establish a bursary fund in the name of an organisation, one’s own name, the name of a family or a loved
one, Bursaries are essential for supporting students, breaking financial barriers, and transforming lves. By contributing
to bursaries, peaple, alumni, and corporates play a vital role in empowering students, promoting equal opportunities,
and bullding a brighter future for Individuals and society as a whale. Your support can make a significant difference and
create a ripple effect that lasts a lifetime,

." | arm one of the lucky: ones to recelve a oursary for the
entlre duration of my degree, This has allowed me to pursue

iy dreams without having to place inancial strain an my
".‘-Efl':.il‘:' meather. "

— Ms Charys-Mari Botha,
Bachelor of Laws (LLB) final year student.

ENDOWMENTS

Establish an endowment fund in the name of your organisation, your cwn name, the name of your family or a loved one.
There are minimum contributions required to establish a named endowment fund. Disbursements will only be made
an the growth on the capital.

e-mall [ ar call

CONTACT US5: foundation@ukzn.ac.za | 0312602389

INSPIRING GREATNESS
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